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Sent: 22 June 2015 11:46
To: REMIT Public Consultations
Cc:
Subject: REMIT_Public Consultation Paper PC_2015_R_03_PGNiG remark

Dear Sirs, 
 
We would like to report a one remark to the Common Schema for the Disclosure of Inside Information. It concerns the 
question 3. (Box 1) Would you change any of the descriptions, accepted values or applicability? If so, please explain your 
reasoning. Are the schemas or values that you are suggesting based on any industry standard? Which one(s)?  
 
Our answer is:  
Yes. 
‘Unavailable Capacity’ (line 10) and Available Capacity (line 11) which allows readers of the UMMs to derive the possible 
impact of the event on wholesale energy prices should be expressed in MW instead of  proposed MWh/d. 
Reason: Due to the difficulty of estimating the duration of the event and variability of capacity better express the 
affected capacity  in MW rather than in MWh/d. 
  
Best regards, 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  

 
  

PGNiG SA 
Centrala Spółki / Head Office 

 
 

www.pgnig.pl 
  

Dane rejestrowe / Registration: 
Polskie Górnictwo Naftowe i Gazownictwo SA, ul. M. Kasprzaka 25, 01-224 Warszawa 
Polish Oil and Gas Company (PGNiG SA), 25 Kasprzaka St., 01-224 Warsaw, Poland 
NIP 5250008028, REGON 012216736, kapitał zakładowy (wpłacony w całości): 5 900 000 000 zł 
KRS 0000059492, Sąd Rejonowy dla m. st. Warszaw XII Wydział Gospodarczy KRS 
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